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Ms Jane Flanagan

Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Jane.Flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Flanagan,

Pitt Town Concept Plan (MPA07_0140 Mod 3)
Proposed Modification

| refer to your email dated 15 November 2013 requesting advice from the
Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

NSW Office of Water, Fisheries NSW, Crown Lands and Agriculture NSW have
reviewed the proposed modification and advise no issues. Any queries should be
directed to the relevant officer from the following list.

For Agriculture NSW issues please contact Andrew Docking, Resource
Management Officer (Richmond office) on 4588 2128, or:

andrew.docking@industry.nsw.gov.au.

For Fisheries NSW issues please contact Marcel Green, Senior Environmental
Assessments Officer, (Wollstonecraft Office) on 8437 4986 or at

marcel.green@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

For Crown Lands issues please contact Rebecca Johnson, Co-ordinator Client
Services, (Newcastle Office) on 4920 5040 or at
rebecca.johnson@lands.nsw.gov.au.

For NSW Office of Water issues please contact John Galea, Water Regulation
Officer (Parramatta office) on 4729 8122 or at john.galea@water.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Tony Heffernan
A/Executive Director Business Services

NSW Department of Primary Industries
Level 48 MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5477, SYDNEY NSW 2001
Tel: 02 9338 6666 Fax: 02 9338 6970 www.dpi.nsw.gov.au ABN: 72 189 919 072



